7/18/2019 Re: Audio recordings of February 12 and April 9 governin... - Williams, Lesley

Re: Audio recordings of February 12 and April 9 governing board
meetings

Williams, Lesley

Wed 7/10/2019 8:17 AM

To:Lanthier Bandy, Julie M. <jlanthierbandy@palomar.edu>;

Cc:Doerfler, Debra <ddoerfler@palomar.edu>; LaVigueur, Michelle <MLaVigueur@palomar.edu>; Blake, Joi L. <jblake@palomar.edu>;
Deerfield, Nina <ndeerfield@palomar.edu>; Miyamoto, Norma <NMiyamoto@palomar.edu>; Hensch, Nancy A.
<nhensch@palomar.edu>; Evilsizer, Mark <MEvilsizer@palomar.edu>; Halcon, John <jhalcon@palomar.edu>;

Bce:slienhart <shannon.lienhart@gmail.com>; Laughlin, Teresa <tlaughlin@palomar.edu>; Baer, Barbara J. <bbaer@palomar.edu>;

Thank you for responding. Can you please return the other audio file to this email while you determine the best
way to package the larger file?

Thank you, Lesley

From: Lanthier Bandy, Julie M.

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 7:34 AM

To: Williams, Lesley

Cc: Doerfler, Debra; LaVigueur, Michelle; Blake, Joi L.; Deerfield, Nina; Miyamoto, Norma; Hensch, Nancy A.; Evilsizer, Mark;
Halcon, John

Subject: Re: Audio recordings of February 12 and April 9 governing board meetings

Hi Lesley,
We are working on your request. One of the files is extremely large and we are determining the best way to

package it so that we can effectively and efficiently deliver the file to you.

Julie Lanthier Bandy
Acting Director, Communications, Marketing and Public Affairs

On Jul 10, 2019, at 7:23 AM, Williams, Lesley <lwilliams@palomar.edu> wrote:

Hi Julie,

| did not recieve a response to this e-mail request. Can you please acknowledge reciept and let me
know when | can get those audio recordings? In case you are out of the office, I've included others on
this follow up to ensure that it is recieved.

54953.5. .... (b) Any audio or video recording of an open and public meeting made for whatever
purpose by or at the direction of the local agency shall be subject to inspection pursuant to the
California Public Records Act (Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 6250) of Division 7 of Title 1),
..... any inspection of an audio or video recording shall be provided without charge on equipment
made available by the local agency.

Thank you, Lesley
https://mail.palomar.edu/owa/#viewmodel=ReadMessageltem&ltemID=AAMKADI5SOGFIOTUXLWNmMYzItNGY4Yy05MDY5LTJhMGQzNTNmNGEOMQ...
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7/18/2019 Re: Audio recordings of February 12 and April 9 governin... - Williams, Lesley

From: Williams, Lesley

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 7:11 PM

To: Lanthier Bandy, Julie M.

Subject: Audio recordings of February 12 and April 9 governing board meetings

Hi Julie,

Could you please e-mail me the audio recordings of the February 12 and April 9th Governing Board
meetings?

Thanks, Lesley

https://mail.palomar.edu/owa/#viewmodel=ReadMessageltem&ltemID=AAMKADISOGFIOTUXLWNmMYzItNGY4Yy0O5MDY5LTJhMGQzNTNmMNGEOMAQ...  2/2



